From: "GARETT GREEMAN" <+16125007762>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 1:51 PM

To: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 15 seconds)

Hi. My name is Garett Greeman, and | am calling and leaving a message about Agenda 19. You guys
wanted to stop the live stream of Bob Fletcher live on patrol. First off, you pieces of shit should go
and jack yourselves off and go to hell because you guys are selfish and what's wrong with Bob? Clips
are showing how police do their job. What do you have against cops? You must hate. If you guys
ever need a cop, maybe you shouldn't have any cops come and help you out. How about we come
and take your TV's and take everything from your house? How about that? Since you don't want
cops, just give your address, let us have your address, and we will come and take your big screen
TV's. Take your kids. Take your wives, everything, wives, husbands, whatever. | mean you guys are
just stupid. You guys are retarded. Go get another job or actually go sit on your fat asses and eat
chips all day. Great idea.

You received a voice mail from "GARETT GREEMAN".

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not
clear enough to transcribe.
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